From: Lynne D. Sweet

To: Jessica Malcolm

Cc: Michael Busby

Subject: RE: more on Dover

Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:42:00 PM
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Many thanks. Lynne
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CONSULTING GROUP

Lynne D. Sweet

Principal

LDS Consulting Group, LLC

170 Worcester Street, Suite 206, Wellesley, MA 02481

781-943-3963

Specialized Solutions for Housing®

www.ldsconsultinggroup.com

LDS has a hybrid work model. Please be assured that our staff is available by phone and email,
and that we are committed to providing a high level of service and client responsiveness.

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable
law, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not
the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify LDS Consulting
Group, LLC 781-943-3963 and purge the communication immediately without making any copy or distribution.

From: Jessica Malcolm <JMalcolm@masshousing.com>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Lynne D. Sweet <ldsweet@|dsconsultinggroup.com>
Cc: Michael Busby <MBusby@masshousing.com>
Subject: RE: more on Dover

Hi Lynne,

We are OK with the Applicant moving forward with submission for this scattered site proposal in
Dover.

However, as always, this is not a commitment to issue a Site Approval for the Project.
Thanks,

Jessica



From: Lynne D. Sweet <|Idsweet@Idsconsultinggroup.com>
Sent: Monday, July 11,2022 11:13 AM

To: Jessica Malcolm <JMalcolm@masshousing.com>

Cc: Michael Busby <MBusby@masshousing.com>

Subject: more on Dover

| did speak with the interim town planner, Laura Harbottle, today and she also confirmed that this is
dover, houses are spread apart and all our homes are in the same neighborhood.

Ok, will stop bugging you on this now.

Lynne
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



